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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 8:11 AM
To: "Mark EL'

Cce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI number P10000035771

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is conumitied to continnously assessing and
improving the level and qualily of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp:/ [ survey.dos.state flus/ index.aspxtemail=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Mark EL [matlto:markel5@ymail.com]

Sent: Eriday, July 30, 2010 10:17 PM

To: corphelp

Sutject: FET number

Greetings,
My company "M&>R Construction Services Ine." has been registered without my FE1/ EIN number. Qur registration was done by our
tax service wmparzj ¢ ; wber along with our ather paperwork . Can you please update my FEI/ EIN number to
my comipany's sig

Thank_you,
Mark Eleutice



